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Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Tuesday, November 06, 2012 4:41 PM 
Jason Henry (JHenry@paalp.com) 
Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Jeffrey P Dann (jpdann@paalp.com) 
Anticipated Actions Approval (2011 Report) (AP-009) - Plains HDO-90-23 Release Site 

RE: Annual Monitoring Report (2011) for the Plains Marketing's 
HDO-90-23 Release Site (AP-009) 
Unit C, Section 6, T20S, R37E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico 
Anticipated Actions Approval 

Dear Mr. Henry: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Plains' report (including proposed 
"Anticipated Actions") the above-referenced site (dated March 2012). The above-referenced report, 
submitted in partial fulfillment of 19.15.30.19 NMAC (Rule 30.19, formally, Rule 19.K), indicates that 
Plains has partially met the requirements of 19.15.30.9 NMAC for this site. Therefore, the OCD hereby 
approves the Anticipated Actions for the HDO-90-23 Release Site. 

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility 
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any 
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact 
at 505-476-3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 
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Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

Subject: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Tuesday, November 15, 2011 2:45 PM 
'Jason Henry' 
Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; 'Jeffrey P Dann' 
Anticipated Actions Approval (AP-009) - Plains HDO 90-23 Release Site 

RE: Annual Monitoring Report (2010) for the Plains Marketing's 
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
"Anticipated Actions") the above-referenced site (dated March 2011). The above-referenced report, 
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

l 



Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

Subject: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Monday, September 12, 2011 1:32 PM 
'Jason Henry' 
Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; 'Jeffrey P Dann' 
12-hour Mobile Dual Phase Extraction (MDPE) Event Approval (AP-009) - Plains HDO 90-23 
Release Site 

RE: 12-hour Mobile Dual Phase Extraction (MDPE) Event Approval 
for the Plains Marketing, L.P. 
HDO 90-23 Release Site (AP-009) 
Unit Letter C of Section 6, T20S, R37E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Henry: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the workplan for a 12-hour Mobile 
Dual Phase Extraction (MDPE) Event, dated September 12, 2011, (including the unit specifications, 
dated May 3, 2011) for the above-re fere need site, and has conducted a review of the plan. The plan 
substantially meets the requirements of 19.15.30 NMAC. Therefore, the OCD hereby conditionally 
approves the workplan: 

Plains must submit to the OCD the event report within 45 days upon event completion. 

Please be advised that OCD approval of this workplan does not relieve the owner/operator of 
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the 
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for 
compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

From: Jason Henry [mailto:JHenrv@paalp.coml 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 8:32 AM 
To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Subject: Mobile Dual Phase Extraction event at 1 Plains' site in Lea Co., NM 

Plains respectfully requests NMOCD approval to conduct a 12-hour Mobile Dual Phase Extraction 
(MDPE) event at the following site: 

•HDO 90-23 (AP-009) 

The fluids generated during the course of the MDPE event w i l l be transported off-site with a 
vacuum truck for proper disposal. 

Ed, 

l 



Plains w i l l submit a report to the NMOCD summarizing the data collected at this site during 
the MDPE event. 

Please let me know i f you have any questions or need more information. 

Thank you., 
Dason Henry 
575-441-1099 
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Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Jason Henry [JHenry@paalp.com] 
Tuesday, May 03, 2011 1:01 PM 
Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Talon MDPE unit for Plains' sites 
IMG_0174.jpg; IMG_0175.jpg; VLR SMV 500 spec sheet.pdf 

Ed, 

Please see the information below regarding the components of the Talon MDPE unit. I've tried 
to forward the attachments that were included with the original e-mail as well. 

Please let me know i f you need more information than provided below and I ' l l try to track i t 
down, 
Thank you, 
Jason Henry 
575-441-1099 

Information provided by Talon MDPE Program.Manager: 

Attached are some pics of the VAC100 unit based out of our Amarillo office and the spec sheet 
for the vapor extraction pump (VLR500-60 Hz) i t utilizes. Below are the highlights of what 
this unit is capable of: 

• VAC100 Thermtec thermal oxidizer. Rated for the destruction of 1000 cfm @ 80% LEL. Which 
equates to -172.96 lbs/hr of gasoline. 

• VLR500 Reitschle Claw blower generating up to 25" Hg. 

• 1000 cfm Centrifical Blower used to introduce dilution air prior to oxidizer entry. 

• Air Compressor with 60 gallon tank to 'provide injection air to the bottom of the stingers 
to aid in l i f t . • . ' 

• Moyno 35601 liquid, transfer pump 

• 6" auto dilution valve and other safeties to ensure extracted soil vapor is destroyed. 

• Able to extract from up to 5 wells simultaneously. 

• Electrical components powered by a 60 kw diesel generator. 

r The oxidizer utilizes either soil"vapor.or propane to maintain 1410^f. . 

Respectfully, 

Simon I . . Walshe 

Talon/LPE 

l 



MDPE & Waste Program Manager 

######################################################################"## 
Attention: 
The information contained in this message and/or attachments is intended only for the person 
or entity to which i t is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. 
I f you received this in error, please contact the Plains Service Desk at 713-646-4444 and 
delete the material from any system and destroy any copies. 

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned for Viruses and Content 
and cleared. 
##############################################################'########## 
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Data R i e t s c h l e 
T h o m a s 

A Thomas Indus t r i es C o m p a n y 

Bombas de vacio Pompes a vide - Bombas de vacuo ? V L R 

ZEPHYR 

(inc he s| 

A 
• B 

C 
E 
F 
N 
0 
2 

Vacuum connection 
Exhaust 
Vacuum regulating valve 
Cooling air entry 
Cooling air exit 
Data plate 
Rotation arrow 
Exhaust silencer 

Conexibn vacio 
Escape 
Valvula reguladora Ce vacio 
Entrada a Iro rolrigerante 
Saiida aire relrigeronle 
Placa lecha 
Direcci6n dc rotaci6n 
Si kmc iad o r e sea p a 

Raccord du vide 
Refoulemeni 
Valve reglage vide 
Entree air relroidissemer.f 
Sortie air relroidissomonl 
Eliquetle cnraciorisiique 
Fl&che sens roiaiion 
Silencieux fefoulemoni 

Conexao do vacuo 
Exauslao 
Vdluula de regulagem do vacuo 
Enlrada do ar refrigeranle 
Salda do ar relrlgerame 
Placa da data 
Direcao do roia?3o 
Silenciador de exauslfio 

[inches] 
50 Hz 24.61 26.02 32.52 31.73 35.08 41.69 47,26 

[inches] a GO H i 24.45 29.26 34.76 • 35.43 35.43 42.05 43.69 [inches] 
50 Hz 14.45 15:43 18.70 19.13 19.13 23.G2 20.93 
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m 6.4G 10,24 10.00 13.39 !3.39 13.39 13.39 
r / u 4.21 /0.59 3.03 / 0.59 4.56/ 1.19 4.37 / 1.57 4.37/ 1.57 7.05 / 1.57 7.05/ 1.57 

50 Hz 7.28 6.93 7.72 8.66 9.68 9.68 12,26 
° W 60 Hz 7.95 6.62 7.88 9.57 9.57 9.57 11.47 

z, 10.83 25.59 25.59 39.37 39.37 39.37 47.24 
z, I z 3 2.36 / 4.72 3.94 / 7.68 3.94 / 7.68 3.15 / 10.63 3.15 / 10.63 3.15 / 10.63 7.87 /11.42 
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VLR 300 

VLR 400 

VLR 500 

Rietschle Thomas 
Hanover inc. 

7222 Parkway Drive 

HANOVER, MD 21076 
USA 

@ 410-712-4100 

Pax 4J0 -712-4148 

E-Mail: 

sales ©vacuumpumps.com 

hup;// 
www.vacuumpumps.com 
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Thorn 
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- v i d e K 
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SMV 160 
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A Vacuum connection 
0 Exhaust 
C Vacuum regulating valve 
E Cooling air entry 
F Cooling air exit 
L Greasing points 
M Greasing label 
N Dala plate 
0 Rolaiion arrow 
Y Vacuum gauge 

Conexidn vado 
Escape 
Valvula reguladora de vecfo 
Entrada aire relrigeranie 
Saiida aire relrigeranie 
Puntos de engrase 
Rdtuio engrase 
Placa lecha 
Direcci6n de rotacidn 
Calibrador vacio 

Rac cord du vide 
Ra tout erne nt 
Valve reglage vide 
Entree air retroidissemenl 
Sortie air relroidtssement 
Points degraissage 
Etiquette graissage 
Etiquette caracleristique 
FI6che sens rolaiion 
Vacuomfetre 

Conexao do vacuo 
Exaustao 
Valvule dc rcgulagem do vricuC 
Entrada do ar relrigeranie 
Saida do ar relrigeranie 
Ponlos de lubrificacao 
Rdtuio da lubrilicacao 
Piaca da data 
Direcao da rotacao 
Calibrador do vacuo 
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7222 Parkway Drive • 
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USA • 
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Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

Subject: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Thursday, September 08, 2011 4:26 PM 
'Jason Henry' 
Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; 'Jeffrey P Dann'; Ron Rounsaville 
Soil Evaluation Report Approval (AP-009) - Plains HDO 90-23 Release Site 

RE: Soil Evaluation Report for the Plain Marketing's 
HDO 90-23 Release Site (AP-009) 
Unit Letter C of Section 6, T20S, R37E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico 
Soil Evaluation Report Approval 

Dear Mr. Henry: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Plains' report for the §f§| soil 
evaluation for the above-referenced site, dated August 25, 2011, (received September 7, 2011). The 
above-referenced report, submitted in partial fulfillment of 19.15.30.19 NMAC (Part 30.19, formally, 
Rule 19.K), indicates that Plains has partially met the requirements of 19.15.30.9 NMAC for this site. 
Therefore, the OCD hereby conditionally approves the Soil Evaluation Report for the HDO 90-23 
Release Site: 

Plains-must install a soWboring-qt leasf W June or July of 20IT. The. soil boring 
must be located within 20 feet of MW-2. Soil samples at 5-foot intervals from the'boring must be 
analyzed for ..TPH and the analytical results must be submitted to the\OGD within 60 days of the 

Plains must install a soil boring at least 40 feet bgs in November or December of 2012. The soil 
boring must be located within 20 feet of MW-2. Soil samples at 5-foot intervals from the boring must be 
analyzed for TPH and the analytical results must be submitted to the OCD within 60 days of the 
installation. 

The Plains HDO 90-23 Release Site is still active under Abatement Plan, AP-009, and 
groundwater monitoring, further groundwater contamination delineation if warranted, and groundwater 
remediation must continue at the Plains HDO 90-23 Release Site. 

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
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